Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 8:43 AM

To: CHAN Sam

Cc: LOH Cynthia; SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SMK7777).

Dear Cynthia,

The market value for SMK 77771J is $218k-$219k (Estimated) as at Oct 2022

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 11:52 PM

To: benson@Ibs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; FORMTEAM <claims@fta.com.sg>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Edward Chow <edwardchowl@yahoo.com>;
mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SMK7777).

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Cynthia Loh with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 08/10/2022

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards

Sam Chan

Senior Specialist (SITF)

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Mailing address: Robinson Road P.O. Box 1094, Singapore 902144

Customer Centre: 9 North Buona Vista Drive, #18-01/06 The Metropolis Tower 1, Singapore 138588

Mobile: +65 97966422
WWW.axa.com.sg

AXA Singapore is now part of HSBC Group
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